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July 15, 2024 

 

The Honorable Tyisha Walker-Myers, President 

New Haven Board of Alders 

City of New Haven 

165 Church St 

New Haven, CT 06510 

 

Re: LM-2024-0387: Order of the New Haven Board of Alders Approving a License 

Agreement for the Installation by Yale University of a Fire Protection Water Pipe 

Under Hillhouse Avenue from 46 to 37 Hillhouse Avenue. 

 

Dear President Walker-Myers and Members of the Board of Alders, 

 

The City of New Haven’s Transportation, Traffic & Parking Department has reviewed 

the request by Yale University for a License agreement to install Fire Protection 

Water Pipe Under Hillhouse Avenue from 46 to 37 Hillhouse Avenue. In my capacity 

as the Director of Transportation, Traffic and Parking, I recommend approval of the 

agreement- in concurrence with the planning considerations, advice and 

recommendations of City Plan Commission Advisory Report.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Sandeep Aysola 

Director 

Transportation, Traffic & Parking 
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